

HAWAII STATE ETHICS COMMISSION

State of Hawaii · Bishop Square, 1001 Bishop Street, ASB Tower 970 · Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE HAWAII STATE ETHICS COMMISSION

- Date: April 18, 2019
- <u>Time</u>: 10:00 a.m.
- <u>Place</u>: Hawaii State Ethics Commission Conference Room American Savings Bank Tower 1001 Bishop Street, Suite 960 Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

<u>A G E N D A</u>

CALL TO ORDER

- I. Consideration and Approval of the Minutes of the March 21, 2019 Meeting
- II. <u>Consideration and Approval of the Minutes of the March 21, 2019 Executive</u> <u>Session Meeting</u>
- III. Executive Director's Report
 - 1. Education / Training Report
 - 2. Guidance and Assignment Statistics March 2019

Attachment 2: 2019 Guidance and Assignment Statistics / Website Traffic

3. Financial Report for FY 2018-2019 (Quarter Ending March 31, 2019)

Attachment 3: Third Quarter Financial Report FY2018-2019

Hawaii State Ethics Commission Notice of Meeting of April 18, 2019 Page 2

- 4. Miscellaneous Office Projects / Updates
 - a. On-line training system for state employees
 - b. Lobbying e-filing system
 - c. New telephone system

IV. 2019 Legislative Session

- 1. Ethics Commission bills (supporting all):
- <u>HB169</u>: Clarifies the State Ethics Code by clarifying provisions regarding gift disclosure statements, retention of financial disclosure statements, and ethics training.
- <u>HB170</u>: Restores statutory protection for legislators when carrying out a legislative function. Clarifies public disclosure requirements for task force members.
- <u>SB144</u>: Removes statutory remnants from when violations of the lobbyist law resulted in criminal penalties. Allows the state ethics commission to assess an administrative fine pursuant to a settlement agreement.
 - 2. Budget bill (supporting):
- <u>HB348</u>: Makes appropriations for public employment cost items of and cost adjustments for employees of various legislative agencies. Appropriates funds.
 - 3. Other bills (still alive):
- <u>HB615</u>: Amends the Board of Education membership by inviting the exclusive representative for bargaining unit (5) (teachers and other personnel of the Department of Education) to appoint a nonvoting public school teacher representative to the Board.

Hawaii State Ethics Commission Notice of Meeting of April 18, 2019 Page 3

- 4. Other bills (no longer alive):
- <u>HB361</u>: Prohibits any Governor or county mayor, while holding those offices, to maintain any other employment or receive any emolument, beginning on the sixty-first calendar day after their election or appointment to office.
- <u>HB391</u>: Relating to Ethics. Establishes restrictions on the participation in political activities of certain state employees and officers. Imposes penalties for violations.
- <u>HB1381</u>: Prohibits former legislators and executive branch employees subject to senate confirmation from engaging in lobbying for 24 months after termination of employment as a legislator or executive branch employee.
- <u>HB1382</u>: Defines "contract with the State". Eliminates campaign fundraising on the property of persons that have accepted legislatively appropriated funds, or received or rendered services to the State, with an aggregate value of \$100,000.
- <u>SB955</u>: Relating to Public Financial Disclosure Statement. Requires financial disclosure statements of state agency executive directors to be public records available for inspection and duplication.

V. <u>Akana v. Hawaii State Ethics Commission and Daniel Gluck, Civil No.</u> <u>18-1-1019-06 (JHA)</u>

Discussion of case status.

The Commission may convene an executive session pursuant to Hawaii Revised Statutes section 92-5(a)(4) to consult with the Commission's attorneys on questions and issues pertaining to the Commission's powers, duties, privileges, immunities, and liabilities.

VI. <u>Akana v. Hawaii State Ethics Commission and Daniel Gluck, Civil No.</u> <u>19-1-0379-03 (JHA)</u>

Discussion of case status.

The Commission may convene an executive session pursuant to Hawaii Revised Statutes section 92-5(a)(4) to consult with the Commission's attorneys on questions and issues pertaining to the Commission's powers, duties, privileges, immunities, and liabilities.

VII. Evaluation of Executive Director Daniel Gluck

The Hawaii State Ethics Commission may convene an executive session pursuant to Hawaii Revised Statutes section 92-5(a)(2) to discuss matters relating to the evaluation of an employee.

VIII. Adjournment

If you need an auxiliary aid/service or other accommodation due to a disability, please contact the Hawaii State Ethics Commission by telephone at (808) 587-0460, by facsimile at (808) 587-0470 (fax), or via email at <u>ethics@hawaiiethics.org</u>. Requests made as early as possible will allow adequate time to fulfill your request.

Upon request, this notice is available in alternate formats such as large print, Braille, or electronic copy.

Any interested person may submit data, views, or arguments in writing to the Commission on any agenda item. An individual or representative wishing to testify may notify any staff member of the Commission prior to the meeting or, during the meeting itself, may inform a Commissioner or Commission staff of a desire to testify. Testimony must be related to an item that is on the agenda, and the testifier shall identify the agenda item to be addressed by the testimony.